

Curriculum vitae

November 2024

Name Martin Petrick, Prof. Dr.
Contact Justus Liebig University Gießen
Institute of Agricultural Policy and Market Research
Senckenbergstraße 3
35390 Gießen
Germany
Phone +49-345-9937050
Email martin.petrick@agrar.uni-giessen.de

Website: <https://www.uni-giessen.de/faculties/f09/institutes/agri/policy/team/petrick>

Current positions

Since 2018 Professor of Agricultural, Food and Environmental Policy (W3) at Justus Liebig University, Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, Nutritional Sciences and Environmental Management (FB 09)

Director of the International PhD Programme in Agricultural Economics, Bioeconomy and Sustainable Food Systems (IPPAE), funded by German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

Director of the Structured Doctoral Programme "Sustainable Agricultural Development in Central Asia (SUSADICA)", funded by VolkswagenStiftung

Director of the International MSc Programme "Transition Management" at Justus Liebig University

Visiting Fellow at the Leibniz-Institute of Agricultural Development in Transition Economies (IAMO) in Halle (Saale)

Member of the Centre for international Development and Environmental Research (ZEU) at Justus Liebig University

Member of the Centre for Sustainable Food Systems (ZNE) at Justus Liebig University

Previous positions

2021 – 2023 Dean of Studies, Justus Liebig University, Faculty of Agricultural Sciences, Nutritional Sciences and Environmental Management (FB 09)

2013 – 2018 Professor extraordinary (außerplanmäßig) at Martin-Luther-University Halle-Wittenberg, Germany

2006 – 2018 Deputy head of the department "External Environment for Agriculture and Policy Analysis" at IAMO

2005 – 2006 Visiting Scholar at the Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Wisconsin - Madison, USA

1998 – 2005 Research associate at the department "External Environment for Agriculture and Policy Analysis" at IAMO

Education

- 2008 Habilitation (Dr. agr. habil.; Second thesis) in agricultural economics at Faculty of natural sciences III of Martin-Luther-Universität Halle-Wittenberg, Germany
- 2003 PhD (Dr. agr.) in agricultural economics, Martin-Luther-Universität Halle-Wittenberg
- 1998 Diplom-Agraringenieur (Dipl.-Ing. agr.; Master equivalent), Georg August Universität Göttingen

Recent publications

Robinson, S.; Petrick, M. (2024): Land access and feeding strategies in post-Soviet livestock husbandry: Evidence from a rangeland system in Kazakhstan. *Agricultural Systems* 219, <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agsy.2024.104011>.

Babadjanov, J.; Petrick, M. (2023): Uzbekistan's cotton clusters in the context of the industrial policy debate. *Eurasian Geography and Economics*, <https://doi.org/10.1080/15387216.2023.2267093>

Petrick, M. (2021) Post-Soviet agricultural restructuring: A success story after all? *Comparative Economic Studies*. <https://doi.org/10.1057/s41294-021-00172-1>

Kvartiuk, V.; Petrick, M., (2021) Liberal land reform in Kazakhstan? The effect on land rental and credit markets. *World Development* 138. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.worlddev.2020.105285>

Robinson, S.; Bozayeva, Z.; Mukhamedova, N.; Djanibekov, N.; Petrick, M. (2021): Ranchers or pastoralists? Farm size, specialisation and production strategy amongst cattle farmers in south-eastern Kazakhstan. In *Pastoralism: Research, Policy and Practice* 11 (1). <https://doi.org/10.1186/s13570-021-00217-1>.

Petrick, M.; Götz, L. (2019) Herd Growth, Farm Organisation and Subsidies in the Dairy Sector of Russia and Kazakhstan. *Journal of Agricultural Economics* 70 (3): 789-811. <https://doi.org/10.1111/1477-9552.12318>

Amirova, I.; Petrick, M.; Djanibekov, N. (2019) Long- and short-term determinants of water user cooperation: Experimental evidence from Central Asia. *World Development* 113: 10-25. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.worlddev.2018.08.014>

Petrick, M.; Kloss, M. (2018) Identifying Agricultural Factor Productivity from Micro-data: A Review of Approaches with an Application to EU Countries. *German Journal of Agricultural Economics* 67 (2): 67-79.

See Google Scholar for [full list of publications](#).

Other activities

- 2014 Outstanding Journal Article, *European Review of Agricultural Economics* (ERAЕ). "Reversing the Rural Race to the Bottom: An Evolutionary Model of Rural Development to Analyse Neo-endogenous Policies in the EU". ERAЕ Vol. 40, pp. 707-735.
- Since 1997 Intermittent short-term consultancy work on agricultural development in post-Socialist countries for Asian Development Bank, Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ), EU Tacis, World Bank, among others.